SENATE OF PAKISTAN DAILY JOURNAL (318th SESSION)

(510 5	
Date and Day	6 th June, 2022 (Monday)
Commenced at	04:08 p.m.
Adjourned at	07:35 p.m.
Presided by	Chairman Senate
Attendance	69
Total Working Hours	3hours and 27minutes

Recitation from the Holy Quran.

FATEHA

The House offers "Fateha" for the departed souls of Soldiers who died in Baluchistan.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

Leave applications were read by the Chairman Senate.

BILLS TO BE INTRODUCED

1. Senator Rana Mahmood UI Hassan, to move for leave to introduce a Bill to constitute the Pakistan Animal Science Council [The Pakistan Animal Science Council Bill, 2022].

The Motion was deferred

2. Senator Fawzia Arshad, moved for leave to introduce a Bill to prohibit the employment of children and to regulate the employment of adolescents in certain works [The Islamabad Capital Territory Prohibition on Employment of Children Bill, 2022].

The Motion was put to the House and leave to introduce the bill was granted. The Bill introduced and referred to Standing Committee concerned.

3. Senator Farooq Hamid Naek, to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2022]. (Amendment of Article 142 and substitution of Article 175A).

The Motion was deferred

4. Senator Fawzia Arshad, to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Capital Development Authority Ordinance, 1960 [The Capital Development Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2022].

The Motion was put to the House and leave to introduce the bill was granted. The Bill introduced and referred to Standing Committee concerned.

5. Senator Palwasha Mohammed Zai Khan, to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Act, 1890 [The Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (Amendment) Bill, 2022].

The Motion was deferred

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

1. Senator Syed Muhammad Sabir Shah, to move that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2021], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once. (Amendment of section 123B, insertion of new section 123C in PPC and subsequent amendments in Schedule II of Cr. P.C).

The Motion was deferred

2. Senators Dilawar Khan, Naseebullah Bazai And Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, moved that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Smart Institute of Sciences and Technology [The Smart Institute of Sciences and Technology Bill, 2022], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once.

The Motion was put to the House which was not opposed by the Minister for Parliamentary Affairs. Thereafter, the House started second reading of the Bill i.e. clause by clause consideration.

3. Senators Dilawar Khan, Naseebullah Bazai And Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, moved that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the Smart Institute of Sciences and Technology [The Smart Institute of Sciences and Technology Bill, 2022], be passed.

The Motion was put to the House and the Bill was passed.

MOTIONS

[Under Rule 126(7)]

1. Senator Quratulain Marri, moved that the Bill to provide for the facility of trained paramedical staff in public and private schools [The Trained Paramedical Staff Facility Bill, 2019], as passed by the Senate and transmitted to the National Assembly but not passed by the National Assembly within ninety days of its laying in the National Assembly, be considered in a joint sitting.

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted.

2. Senator Quratulain Marri, moved that the Bill to provide for the facility of maternity and paternity leave to the employees of public and private establishments under administrative control of the Federal Government [The Maternity and Paternity Leave Bill, 2020], as passed by the Senate and transmitted to the National Assembly but not passed by the National Assembly within ninety days of its laying in the National Assembly, be considered in a joint sitting.

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted.

3. Senator Fawzia Arshad, moved that the Bill to amend the Trade Organizations Act, 2013 [The Trade Organizations (Amendment) Bill, 2021] as passed by the Senate and transmitted to the National Assembly but not passed by the National Assembly within ninety days of its laying in the National Assembly, be considered in a joint sitting.

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted.

BILLS TO WITHDRAWN

[Under Rule 115]

1. Senator Mian Raza Rabbani, to seek leave to withdraw the following Bills, as introduced in the Senate:-

(1)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2018, as introduced in the Senate on 18th December, 2018 (Amendment of Article 27);
(2)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2020, as introduced in the Senate on 8th June, 2020 (Amendment of Article 89);
(3)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2021, as introduced in the Senate on 5th April, 2021 (Amendment of Articles 57, 62, 72, 73, 86, 89, 126, 159, 160, 162 and 166);
(4)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2021, as introduced in the Senate on 12th July, 2021 (Amendment of Article 89); and
(5)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2021, as introduced in the Senate on 12th July, 2021 (Amendment of Article 160).

The Motion was deferred

2. Senator Mian Raza Rabbani, to withdraw the following Bills, as introduced in the Senate:-

(1)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2018, as introduced in the Senate on
	18th December, 2018;
(2)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2020, as introduced in the Senate on
	8th June, 2020;
(3)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2021, as introduced in the Senate on
	5th April, 2021;
(4)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2021, as introduced in the Senate on
	12th July, 2021;and
(5)	The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2021, as introduced in the Senate on
	12th July, 2021.

The Motion was deferred

3. Senator Seemee Ezdi, seek leave to withdraw the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2021] as introduced in the Senate on 31st May, 2021**(Amendment of Article 59). The Motion was put to the House and leave to introduce the bill was granted.**

4. Senator Seemee Ezdi, withdraw the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2021]. The Motion was put to the House and Adopted and the Bill was withdrawn by the Member.

RESOLUTION

1. Senator Zeeshan Khan Zada, to move the following resolution:-

"The Senate of Pakistan recommends that the Federal Government should ensure that all those individuals / families registered in the federal social protection programs under Ehsaas (BISP) during the last Government may continue receiving this vital assistance and are not removed from the beneficiary list."

The Resolution was deferred

<u>MOTIONS</u>

[Under Rule 263]

Senator Saleem Mandviwalla, to move for Dispensation of Rules under rule 263 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012 that the requirement of Rules 29, 30 and 133 of the said rules be dispensed with in order to move a resolution strongly condemning the derogatory remarks made by two office bearers of the Indian BJP Party about Prophet Mohammad (PBUH).

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted

2. Senator Saleem Mandviwalla, to move the following resolution regarding strong condemnation of the highly sacrilegious remarks made by two senior officials of Indian ruling BJP against the Holy Prophet Muhammad (PBUH):-

"The House expresses strong condemnation of the highly derogatory and sacrilegious remarks made by two senior officials of Indian ruling Bharitya Jantha Party (BJP) against the Holy Prophet Muhammad (PBUH). These derogatory remarks reflect the fascist face of Indian Government which deeply hurts the sentiments of the people of Pakistan, Muslims and respectful people across the world.

The Senate of Pakistan is deeply concerned at the rising communal violence and hatred against Muslims in India. Muslims are being systematically stigmatized, marginalized and subjected to a well70 orchestrated state sponsored physical, economic, social and religious assault from radical mentality in India.

The Senate of Pakistan expresses its strong commitments towards defending Namoos-e-Risaalat of the Last Prophet Hazrat Muhammad (PBUH) at national, regional and international fora. The House reaffirms its Resolution No. 523 passed in the House on 30th May, 2022 against the spreading Islamophobia in Sweden and across the world.

The House unanimously demands the Government to take the following actions:

(i) Summon an emergency OIC Conference for recording strong condemnation and protest against the state sponsored anti-Islam and sacrilegious acts in India and call upon all Muslim states to carry out diplomatic, economic and political boycott of India;

(ii) Record strong condemnation and protest at United Nations Organisation against the spreading Islamophobia, anti-Muslim, anti-Islamic and fascist state sponsored policies in India and other states;

(iii) Mobilise all sources of internal and external publicity for protection of Namoos-e-Risaalat (PBUH) in Pakistan and across the world.

(iv) Carry out immediate trade boycott of India by banning all Indian products in Pakistani markets."

The Resolution was not opposed and unanimously passed the House.

<u>M O T I O N S</u>

[Under Rule 218]

1. Senators Rubina Khalid And Bahramand Khan Tangi, to move that the House may discuss the rising trend of drug addiction in the country and suggest measures to control the situation.

The Motion was deferred

2. Senator Kamran Murtaza, to move that the House may discuss the matter related to imposition of fine on National Bank of Pakistan, New York branch by the U.S. Federal Reserve Board, for anti-money laundering violations.

The Motion was deferred

3. Senator Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri, to move that the House may discuss the alarming number of traffic accidents on RCD Highway, N-25. <u>The Motion was deferred</u>

4. Senator Mushtaq Ahmed, to move that the House may discuss the steps taken by the Government in response to flagrant violation committed by India in relation to accidental firing of unarmed missile that struck into Pakistan's territory on 9th March, 2022.

The Motion was deferred

5. Senator Saadia Abbasi, to move that the House may discuss the recent detection and interception of an Indian submarine that entered into Pakistan's territorial waters on 1st March, 2022, is clear violation of the UN Convention on the Law of the Sea.

The Motion was deferred

POINT OF PUBLIC IMPORTANCE

1. Condemnation of the derogatory remarks made by two office bearers of the Indian BJP party about Prophet Muhammad (P.B.U.H.)

Following Member's also spoke on the issue:-

- 1. Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Leader of the House
- 2. Senator Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader of the Opposition
- 3. Senator Mushtaq Ahmed

- 4. Senator Ejaz Ahmad Chaudhary
- 5. Senator Dr. Asif Kirmani
- 6. Senator Nisar Ahmed Khuhro
- 7. Senator Faisal Javed
- 8. Senator Muhammad Azam Khan Swati
- 9. Senator Rubina Khalid
- 10. Senator Syed Yousuf Raza Gillani
- 11. Senator Kamil Ali Agha
- 12. Senator Saifullah Sarwar Khan Nyazee
- 13. Senator Hidayat Ullah Khan
- 14. Senator Maulana Atta Ur Rehman
- 15. Senator Syed Shibli Faraz
- 16 Senator Danesh Kumar
- 17. Senator Irfan-ul-Haque Siddiqui
- 18. Senator Behramand Khan Tangi
- 19. Senator Dilawar Khan
- 20. Senator Zarqa Suharwardy Taimur
- 21. Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo
- 22. Senator Professor Sajid Mir
- 23. Senator Mohammad Abdul Qadir
- 24. Senator Mohammad Humayun Mohmand
- 25. Senator Kamran Murtaza
- 26. Senator Afnan Ullah Khan
- 27. Senator Sana Jamali
- 28. Senator Sardar Gurdeep Singh
- 29. Senator Engr. Rukhsana Zuberi
- 30. Senator Kamran Michael
- 31. Senator Mushahid Hussain Sayed
- 32. Senator Walid Iqbal

2. Senator Danesh Kumar spoke regarding the gross violation for the appointment and selection of constables by Model Custom Collector, Quetta.

After hearing the Member, the Chairman Senate said that this matter we take up with chairman FBR.

At 07:35 p.m. the Chairman adjourned the proceedings of the House to meet again on Thursday, the 9th June, 2022, at 10:30 a.m.

Islamabad, the <u>6th June, 2022.</u>